Sheriff Eric Flowers

Indian River County Sheriff’s Office

March 10, 2021

The Honorable Joseph E. Flescher, Chairman
Indian River Board of County Commissioners
1801 27th Street

Vero Beach, FL 32960-3388

Re: Update on the Security Project of the Indian River County Sheriff’s Office

Dear Chairman Flescher:

As requested by the board during the February 9, 2021 board meeting, attached you will find
spreadsheets showing the quotes we have received for the various projects of the security of the

Indian River County Sheriff’s Office.

Please place this item under Constitutional Officers for the March 16, 2021 board agenda for
discussion.

Sincerely,
- o’
Eric Flowe 1\_/"L’
Sheriff
EF:ac
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